
 

 
 

  
March 27, 2023 

 
 

SUBJECT: Invitation for Bids (IFB) 3-2208 
“Restoration of a Commercial Property”     

 
Gentlemen/Ladies: 

 
This letter and its attachments comprise Addendum No. 2 to the above captioned 
Invitation for Bids issued by the Orange County Transportation Authority 
(“Authority”).   

 
1. Bidders are advised that the pre-bid conference registration sheets are 

presented as Attachment A to this Addendum No. 2. 
 

Bidders are reminded to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 in their “Bid 
Form”. Bidders are advised that all changes addressed in this  
Addendum No. 2 shall be incorporated into the final Agreement. 
 
Questions regarding this Addendum No. 2 should be directed to the undersigned 
at 714-560-5064 or mbornman@octa.net.  

 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
 

Megan Bornman  
Senior Contract Administrator 
Contracts Administration and Materials Management 
 
 
Attachments: 
Attachment A: Pre-Bid Conference Registration Sheet 
 

 
 
 
 

mailto:mbornman@octa.net




ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO
IFB NO. 3-2208

ATTACHMENT A
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PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 
  
   
 IFB No. 3-2208   Date:  March 22, 2023 
 
 Title:  Restoration of a Commercial Property 

 

 
Page 1 of 1 

 
1. Company Name:    
 
 Attendee:    
 
 Address:    
 
 City, State Zip:    
 

 Phone Number:    (               )  Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

   
 Prime   Sub      
 
 E-Mail Address:        
 

 
2. Company Name:    
 
 Attendee:    
 
 Address:    
 
 City, State Zip:    
 

 Phone Number:    (               )  Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 
 
 Prime   Sub      
 
 E-Mail Address:        
  

 
3. Company Name:    
 
 Attendee:    
 
 Address:    
 
 City, State Zip:    
 

 Phone Number:    (               )  Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 
 
 Prime   Sub      
 
 E-Mail Address:        

ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO
IFB NO. 3-2208

ATTACHMENT A

A-Tech Consulting, Inc.

Ralph G. Sbragia, CSP

1640 North Batavia Street

Orange, CA 9

714        434-6360 x-147 XX

XX
ralph@atechinc.net



 
 

PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 
  
   
 IFB No. 3-2208   Date:  March 22, 2023 
 
 Title:  Restoration of a Commercial Property 

 

 
Page 1 of 1 

 
1. Company Name:    
 
 Attendee:    
 
 Address:    
 
 City, State Zip:    
 

 Phone Number:    (               )  Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

   
 Prime   Sub      
 
 E-Mail Address:        
 

 
2. Company Name:    
 
 Attendee:    
 
 Address:    
 
 City, State Zip:    
 

 Phone Number:    (               )  Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 
 
 Prime   Sub      
 
 E-Mail Address:        
  

 
3. Company Name:    
 
 Attendee:    
 
 Address:    
 
 City, State Zip:    
 

 Phone Number:    (               )  Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 
 
 Prime   Sub      
 
 E-Mail Address:        

ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO
IFB NO. 3-2208

ATTACHMENT A

D3 Development Group

Jeffrey Dunn & Tristin Price

1215 N Red Gum Street Suite L

Anaheim, CA. 92806

714 858-0656

wecare@d3developmentgroup.com



 
 

PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 
  
   
 IFB No. 3-2208   Date:  March 22, 2023 
 
 Title:  Restoration of a Commercial Property 

 

 
Page 1 of 1 

 
1. Company Name:    
 
 Attendee:    
 
 Address:    
 
 City, State Zip:    
 

 Phone Number:    (               )  Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

   
 Prime   Sub      
 
 E-Mail Address:        
 

 
2. Company Name:    
 
 Attendee:    
 
 Address:    
 
 City, State Zip:    
 

 Phone Number:    (               )  Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 
 
 Prime   Sub      
 
 E-Mail Address:        
  

 
3. Company Name:    
 
 Attendee:    
 
 Address:    
 
 City, State Zip:    
 

 Phone Number:    (               )  Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 
 
 Prime   Sub      
 
 E-Mail Address:        

ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO
IFB NO. 3-2208

ATTACHMENT A

Kazoni Constrcution, Inc.

Levi Baysal

150 Paularino Ave
 

Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

949        258  3739  ext 1009

LBAYSAL@KAZONI-INC.COM



PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 

IFB No. 3-2208 Date:  March 22, 2023 

Title:  Restoration of a Commercial Property 

Page 1 of 1 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub

E-Mail Address:

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub

E-Mail Address:

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub

E-Mail Address:

ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO
IFB NO. 3-2208

ATTACHMENT A



PRE-PROPOSAL REGISTRATION 
  
  
 
 RFP 3-2328 Date:  March 21, 2023 
 

Title:  South Coast Rail Infrastructure Feasibility Study and Alternative Concepts Analysis 

 

Page 1 of 1 

 
1. Company Name:    
 
 Attendee:    
 
 Address:    
 
 City, State Zip:    
 

 Phone Number:    (               )  Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 
 
 E-Mail Address:        
 

 
2. Company Name:    
 
 Attendee:    
 
 Address:    
 
 City, State Zip:    
 

 Phone Number:    (               )  Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 
 
 E-Mail Address:       
 

 
3. Company Name:    
 
 Attendee:    
 
 Address:    
 
 City, State Zip:    
 

 Phone Number:    (               )  Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 
 
 E-Mail Address:       
 

 
4. Company Name:    
 
 Attendee:    
 
 Address:    
 
 City, State Zip:    
 

 Phone Number:    (               )  Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 
 
 E-Mail Address:       
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO
RFP NO. 3-2328

ATTACHMENT A

Redwood Resources

Schenae Rourk

4712 Admiralty Way, Unit 633

Marina Del Rey, CA 90292

310        356-7619 ✔
srourk@redwoodresources.net outreach@redwoodresources.net;
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